
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMISSION MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, January 8, 2015, 1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

1:31 p.m. 2. Welcome and Introductions – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

 Nominating Committee 

 

1:35 p.m. 3. Community Leader Spotlight: Alex Fischer, The Columbus 

Partnership President & CEO 

 

1:40 p.m. 4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of December 11, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes 

b. Proposed Resolution 01-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT WITH COLUMBIA GAS 

OF OHIO FOR THE WARMCHOICE PROGRAM AND TO EXTEND 

AND/OR ENTER INTO SUBCONTRACTS FOR RESIDENTIAL 

ENERGY CONSERVATION HEATING AND WEATHERIZATION 

SERVICES” 

 

1:41 p.m. 5. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 

Director 

 Quarterly Membership Update 

 

 Specials Guests and Presentations 

 

1:50 p.m. 6. Democratic National Convention Update – Derrick Clay, New Visions 

Group President/CEO 

 

 Committees 

 

1:55 p.m. 7. Regional Policy Roundtable – Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Regional 

Policy Roundtable Chair 

a. Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Hill Brown & Ritter 

and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & Government Affairs 

Director 

 



 
 
Commission Meeting Agenda 

January 8, 2015 

Page 2 

 

2:05 p.m. 8. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Steve Stolte, Sustainability 

Advisory Council Co-Chair 

 

 9. Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair  

2:10 p.m. a. Call to Order – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

2:11 p.m. b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  

 Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 

 

2:20 p.m. c. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of December 11, 2014 Transportation Policy 

Committee Meeting Minutes 

 Proposed Resolution T-1-15: ”AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL 

YEAR (SFY) 2014-2017 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM” 

 

2:21 p.m. d. Community Advisory Committee Update – David Paul, 

Community Advisory Committee Chair 

 

2:25 p.m. e. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Objectives – Thea Walsh, 

Transportation Systems & Funding Director 

 

2:35 p.m. f. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC 

Chair 

 

2:36 p.m. 10. Motion to Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

 

2:37 p.m. 11. Other Business 

 

2:40 p.m. 12. Adjourn – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
 

The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, March 12, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
When using MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor space or 
in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the side of 
MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by C-Bus. 

 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, December 11, 2014 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Commission Members 

Dave Anderson 

Karen Angelou 

Trudy Bartley 

Pat Blayney 

Stacey Boumis 

Randy Bowman 

Eric Brandon 

Susan Brobst 

Ron Bullard 

Greg Butcher 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Franklin Christman 

Derrick Clay 

Mike Compton 

Karl Craven 

John Cunningham 

Tracie Davies 

William Dorman 

Michael Ebert 

Terry Emery 

Scott Fulton 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Jenna Jackson 

Erik Janas 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Bill LaFayette 

Donald Leach 

Rory McGuiness 

Gary Merrell 

Erin Miller 

Robert Myers 

Victor Paini 

Vince Papsidero 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Bryan Rhoads 

Ronald Rhodes 

Dean Ringle 

Jim Schimmer 

Ashley Senn 

David Simmons 

Ike Stage 

Scott Tourville 

Christina Villacinda-Farr 

Ellen Walker 

Nancy White 

 

Associate Members 

Tom Goodney   

 

Policy Committee Members 

Mike Maleski 

Holly Mattei 

David Paul 

Thom Slack 

W. Curtis Stitt 

 

Staff 

Loretta Akers 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Amelia Costanzo 

Mark Crosten 

Evelyn Ebert 

Mary Ann Frantz 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Maria Schaper 

Susan Tsen 

Thea Walsh 

Garth Weithman 

Kathy Werkmeister 

Brandi Whetstone 

 

Guests 

Michael Blackford, City of Gahanna 

Lloyd Pierre-Louis, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

 

 

Chair Eric Phillips called the Commission Meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. followed by a song performed by the 

MORPC ensemble and then the pledge of allegiance. 

 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2014 

Page 2 

 
Chair Phillips recognized Executive Committee and Commission members Marsha Grigsby and Dennis 

Stapleton who are retiring. 

 

Chair Phillips announced a 15-person task force is being formed to look at data in Central Ohio. The 6-month 

task force will study what data is available, how to connect it, and if there are any gaps. 

 

Chair Phillips reported over 400 attended ED411 on December 5 with an additional 180 attendees during the 

lunch session. The successful event was sponsored by MODE, MORPC and Columbus2020. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher made a motion to approve the consent agenda, the motion was seconded; motion 

passed.   

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

William Murdock reported on changes occurring in MORPC’s Housing & Community Services Department.  

Funding for the department is significantly lower than in previous years and has resulted in a reorganization 

and staff cuts. Remaining home repair team members are moving to the Energy & Air Quality Department and 

remaining housing counseling and outreach team members are moving to the Public & Government Affairs 

Department.  MORPC is contacting funders and stakeholders with the new contact information. 

 

Mr. Murdock and Chair Phillips presented Housing & Community Services Department Director Kathy 

Werkmeister with a Certificate of Appreciation for her more than 20 years of service to MORPC and Central 

Ohio.  Ms. Werkmeister’s work has impacted many lives and communities. Ms. Werkmeister received a 

standing ovation. 

 

Mr. Murdock reported that the 2015 budget which will be presented later in the meeting is a fiscally sound 

and conservative budget. The agency is on solid footing. Almost all of the increase in members dues goes to 

member services. 

 

Return on Investment information was mailed to members last week. This is the first time the information has 

been provided in this format and feedback is appreciated. 

 

Mr. Murdock announced insight2050 has a new website, getinsight2050.org. No changes were made to the 

study. The November 26, 2014 Columbus Dispatch Editorial “Plan the Future Today,” was included in the 

meeting packet. The article shed a favorable light on insight2050. Mr. Murdock and MORPC team members 

are in the process of sharing insight2050 with member communities. The resolution presented today is to 

accept the findings of the study. Work has begun on creating a budget and scope of services for Phase 2. 

 

Upcoming member events include: 

 Villages Forum – Tuesday, January 6, 2015 

 Development in a Changing & Growing Region: Choices for Ohio Cities – Thursday, February 5, 2015, 

11:30 a.m., McConnell Arts Center, Worthington, Keynote Speaker – Ken Danter 

 

Mr. Murdock reminded members that the State of the Region awards nominations are now open and can be 

made online at www.morpc.org/sotrawards. The nomination deadline is Friday, December 19, 2014. 

 

The next Commission meeting is Thursday, January 8, 2015. 

 

Proposed Resolutions 

 

Proposed Resolution 35-14: “TO UTILIZE THE DATA AND KEY TRENDS RESULTING OUT OF THE INSIGHT2050 

PROJECT INTO MORPC, REGIONAL AND LOCAL PLANNING ACTIVITIES” – William Murdock 

http://getinsight2050.org/
http://www.morpc.org/sotrawards


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2014 

Page 3 

 
While Proposed Resolution 35-14 accepts the findings of the insight2050 project, it is not a regional plan and 

does not select a preferred scenario. Ike Stage made a motion to approve Resolution 35-14, the motion was 

seconded; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 36-14: “ACCEPTING LIBERTY TOWNSHIP (DELAWARE COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock 

Gary Merrell made a motion to approve Resolution 36-14, the motion was seconded; motion passed.  Chair 

Phillips introduced Dave Anderson, new Commission member from Liberty Township. 

 

Proposed Resolution 37-14: “ACCEPTANCE OF THE FISCAL BUDGET AND FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS 

FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2015” – Shawn Hufstedler 

Shawn Hufstedler gave a presentation on the proposed 2015 budget.  Mr. Hufstedler thanked MORPC Team 

Member Susan Tsen for her work on preparing the 2015 budget. The Commission is being asked to approve 

the budget which is on page 4. 

 

Overall the budget is slightly lower than last year at 13.4 million vs. 13.6 million in 2014. The Housing budget 

is down approximately one million dollars and incorporates the change in staffing and the reduced funding. 

The federal funding for the agency is down about three quarters of a million dollars and is mostly 

compensated by local and utility funding.  

 

The Fringe rate increased to 68.5% to reflect increasing fringe costs. Additional benefits were added in 2013 

and 2014, some of which were expected to result in more people electing alternative health care plans but 

the experience shows more employees staying on MORPC’s plan instead. The employee portion of the health 

care premium will be increased from 13.7% to 18% to take effect in April 2015 with the new plan year as 

another benefit cost control measure. In order to not negatively impact the current employees with this 

change, they will receive a salary increase making them whole in 2015 but this will help with long-term 

sustainability and cost control.  

 

The 2015 overhead rate is 55.5%. Labor and non-labor cuts made to the budget kept the overhead rate from 

going up by more. This included cutting budgets in certain areas by 10%, by reducing travel costs, and by 

eliminating a position in overhead.  This rate is not comparable to an administrative or G&A rate – our 

nonprofit administrative rate is around 15%.  

 

Dues are higher this year as a result of the 1.5 cent per capita increase in the MPO member dues rate, and 

projected new members. The majority of the increase goes back into member services.  

 

Discussion included: 

 

 The proactive legislative account is higher as a result of the new contract with the new legislative 

consulting firm.  

 The building sale fund is at $2.6 million. The next resolution on the agenda is a request to transfer 

money from the fund temporarily to head off possible year-end cash flow problems. Mechanisms are 

in place to pay back part of the fund within two years. Concern was raised on using the building fund 

as a contingency.  Working with the Executive Committee, team members are forming a working group 

to develop a long-term solution.  

 Fringe benefits are based on direct labor. Sixty-eight and a half cents is added for each dollar of labor. 

This rate is in line with other MPOs.  

 

Rob Platte made a motion to approve Resolution 37-14, second by Derrick Clay; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 38-14: “ACCEPTANCE OF REVISION TO FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 

OPERATION OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2014” – Shawn Hufstedler 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015BudgetPPT.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2014 

Page 4 

 
This resolution requests authorization for an additional $400,000 to be transferred from the building sale 

fund to the main operating account. With the passage of this resolution, the total transfer authorization is 

$800,000. This assists with cash flow for the agency, specifically at year-end and the beginning of the next 

year as funder payments are historically slow during this period. Some funds related to collection of fringe and 

overhead payments will not be received until 2016 as well. Concern was raised on how to make up the 

shortfall. Fringe and overhead shortages will be made up in 2016. Some agency programs that have lost 

money in the past have transitioned and should be making money again in the future. Creating a long term 

solution is a top priority for 2015. Pat Blayney made a motion to approve Resolution 38-14, second by Rob 

Platte; motion passed.  

 

Committees 

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Update – Kerstin Carr, MORPC Planning & Environment Director 

A survey was sent to MORPC members on December 8 regarding how their communities are working on 

sustainability issues. The draft agenda for the next two years is being finalized and will be consistent with the 

2015 work of the working groups. The draft agenda will be presented at the March 2015 meeting. MORPC 

team member David Rutter recently completed a water trail inventory of Franklin County and small portions of 

Delaware and Pickaway Counties. Mr. Rutter paddled nearly 100 miles of waterways to assess river conditions 

and access points as a first step in getting the rivers designated as water trails. The next step is to enter data 

into GIS and complete assessment forms for each access site. MORPC will create draft maps of the trails and 

seek local government support for the water trail.  

 

Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair  

Chair Eric Phillips called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:15 p.m.  The session 

adjourned at 2:35 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 

 

Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

Ike Stage made a motion to approve the actions of the Transportation Policy Committee, second by Jim 

Schimmer; motion passed. 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable – Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Roundtable Chair 

 Proposed Resolution 34-14: “ADOPTION OF MORPC’S 2015 PUBLIC POLICY AGENDA” – Laura Koprowski 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher made a motion to approve Resolution 34-14, second by Derrick Clay; motion 

passed.  

 

 Proposed Resolution 33-14: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH A 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS & ADVOCACY CONSULTANT TO PROVIDE PUBLIC POLICY GUIDANCE, EDUCATION 

AND REPRESENTATION OF THE CENTRAL OHIO REGION TO STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT” – Laura 

Koprowski 

The RFP evaluation committee selected Kegler, Brown, Hill & Ritter to continue to serve as MORPC’s 

legislative consultant. Ron Bullard made a motion to approve Resolution 33-14, second by Ellen Walker; 

motion passed.  

 

 Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 
Steve Tugend gave the legislative update and highlighted the following issues: 

o HB 5 – Municipal income tax uniformity 

o SB 342 – Traffic cameras 

o SB 243 – Sales tax holiday 

o HB 277 – Property owner rights 

 

An end-of-session report will be sent to members after the lame duck session adjourns. 

 

The Commission Meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m.  



Commission Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2014 

Page 5 

 
 

 

 

 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Christina O'Keeffe, Director 

Energy & Air Quality 

 

DATE: 

 

January 5, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 01-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT WITH COLUMBIA GAS OF 

OHIO FOR THE WARMCHOICE PROGRAM AND TO EXTEND 

AND/OR ENTER INTO SUBCONTRACTS FOR RESIDENTIAL 

ENERGY CONSERVATION HEATING AND WEATHERIZATION 

SERVICES” 
 

 

Since 1988, MORPC has been providing free residential energy conservation 

services and weatherization to more than 15,000 residents in Franklin County 

who meet income eligibility guidelines. Available services include safety 

inspections, installation or repair of heating units, insulation of walls and 

heating ducts, and the reduction of air leakage throughout the homes. The 

program delivers services through public-private partnerships utilizing diverse 

funding sources – including support from Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc through 

its WarmChoice program.  

 

The existing agreement, dated January 1, 2010 and approved by the 

Commission in 2009, between MORPC and Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. is 

being extended for continuation of services in Franklin County from January 1, 

2015 through December 31, 2015 for additional funding in the amount of 

$2,137,423, with potential to increase up to $2,520,000. MORPC staff will 

provide program management, inspection services, and some HVAC work with 

the installation of weatherization materials and some remaining HVAC work 

contracted with local businesses. All work is fully integrated into our 

Residential Energy Efficiency services, which also receives funding through 

the Home Weatherization Assistance  (HWAP) from the Ohio Development 

Services Agency along with AEP-Ohio’s Community Assistance Program. 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 01-15 



RESOLUTION 01-15 

 

“AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT WITH COLUMBIA GAS OF 

OHIO FOR THE WARMCHOICE PROGRAM AND TO EXTEND AND/OR ENTER INTO SUBCONTRACTS FOR 

RESIDENTIAL ENERGY CONSERVATION HEATING AND WEATHERIZATION SERVICES” 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) has been providing free residential 

energy conservation services and weatherization in Franklin County to eligible residents since 1988 

through public-private partnerships utilizing public and private funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. wants to amend the current agreement with MORPC to include 

additional funding for continued service in Franklin County; and 

 

WHEREAS, these services consist of home inspections and estimations of energy conservation retro-

fits to the home and its gas heating units, which will reduce energy consumption; and coordinating 

and managing the provision of weatherization and heating unit services to the home; and 

 

WHEREAS, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. will pay MORPC for services provided in Fiscal Year 2015 of 

$2,137,423 with a potential to increase up to $2,520,000 and is an extension of the existing 

agreement; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to amend the agreement with Co-

lumbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. dated January 1, 2010 for the contract period consisting of 

January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, for the WarmChoice program and to 

receive additional funding of up to $2,520,000 for the calendar year 2015. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is hereby authorized to approve one or more extensions of 

time not to exceed 180 days in the aggregate for performance of services under the 

foregoing agreements and contract changes not to exceed 20 percent of the total 

agreement price without further authorization from this Commission. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: January 8, 2015 

Submitted by: Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy & Air Quality 

Prepared by:  Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy & Air Quality 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 8, 2015 

 



1 
 

 

MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

December 2014 

 
Public & Government Affairs  

Laura Koprowski – lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

State of the Region 2015 

MORPC’s annual State of the Region luncheon and awards ceremony will take place Thursday, April 2, 2015 at 

the Hilton Columbus Downtown. Registration is now available online at www.morpc.org. MORPC members 

receive a special discounted price of $65 per ticket and $650 per table of 10. For more information or to 

participate in the planning of this event, please contact Laura Koprowski at lkoprowski@morpc.org or 614-233-

4126.  

 

Government Affairs 

Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter was selected and confirmed as MORPC’s government affairs and advocacy 

consultant. The new contract’s timeframe is for 3 years (2015-2017) with an option to renew on an annual 

basis for 3 additional years (2018-2020). 

 

The Commission approved the 2015 Public Policy Agenda at its December meeting.  

“Meet the Class 2015” networking reception took place December 9, 2014 at the Columbus Renaissance 

Downtown Hotel in partnership between MORPC, Columbus Chamber and MODE. This bi-annual event provides 

members an exclusive opportunity to begin building or re-establishing relationships with the Central Ohio 

Congressional Delegation and staff members, State Representatives and Senators, and County Officials. 

 

Community Outreach 

This year’s Economic Development 411 (ED411) was successful with over 400 attendees participating in the 

half-day economic development training summit designed to help elected and appointed officials and business 

leaders gain a greater understanding of economic development. Keynote speakers included Senator Rob 

Portman and Battelle CEO Jeff Wadsworth. ED411 programming is a collaboration among MODE, 

Columbus2020, and MORPC.  

 

Homeownership Counseling & Education 

MORPC’s homeownership counseling and education programs joined the Public & Government Affairs 

Department.  

 

January’s homebuyer education program kicks off on Wednesday, January 7. 2015 from 5:30pm – 8:30pm at 

MORPC’s offices. These free classes are available to those interested in purchasing a home and cover a variety 

of key topics including budgeting, foreclosure prevention, and home inspection. Information about the program 

is available at www.morpc.org. Registration is required by calling 614-233-4176 or sending an email to 

homeownership@morpc.org.  

 

Membership 

See the attachment.  

 

MORPC In the News 

See the attachment for a list of the various news and media articles for December. 

 

 

 

 

file:///C:/Users/cklein/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/UXWN1FYA/lkoprowski@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/
mailto:lkoprowski@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/
mailto:homeownership@morpc.org


2 
 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

Highways & Planning 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

The proposed goals of the 2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) were adopted by 

MORPC at the December meetings.  Work continues on the development of measureable objectives for each of 

the adopted goals.  The draft objectives will be presented to the committees during the January meetings.  

Work began on compiling candidate projects for the MTP.  Staff is gathering Capital Improvement Programs, 

thoroughfare plans, comprehensive plans and other transportation studies from members to identify specific 

transportation desires throughout the region.  

 

A meeting was held with representatives from COTA, the City of Columbus, MORPC and consultants on Friday, 

December 12, 2014 on the coordination of public involvement efforts for the MTP, COTA’s Next Generation 

planning activity and the City’s multimodal transportation plan activity. 

 

Transit/Human Services 

A draft contract was submitted to COTA for review and comment to address additional FTA Section 5307 funds 

being brought back to the region reliant on MORPC‘s NTD vanpooling transit service reporting.  Work also 

continued on development of the program management plan for FTA’s Section 5310 funds.   

 

Review began on COTA and DATABus draft project listings and timeline for the SFY 2016-2019 TIP update. 

Staff participated in COTA’s Mobility Advisory Board meeting and the Power of One Statewide Tribute to Rosa 

Parks event. MORPC hosted a presentation from an OSU Studio Class on Transit - Final Report.  

 

RideSolutions 

RideSolutions has been partnering with Logan County's mobility manager to promote vanpooling to local 

businesses that are trying to employ Logan County residents in the RideSolutions counties.  The Logan County 

Mobility Manager stated that transportation remains one of the largest barriers to gaining employment for 

Logan County residents.   

 

RideSolutions was the featured speaker for the ACT Midwest Chapter meeting in December.  Team members 

spoke about their successes with a staffing agency, Iforce, and a pilot vanpool program to remove 

transportation barriers so their employees could gain employment for the holiday distribution season. 

 

RideSolutions continues to move forward with new transportation programs at Mt. Carmel Hospital and the 

Chillicothe VA Hospital.  The Chalmers P. Wylie VA Clinic continues its commitment to try to encourage 

employees to change to alternate methods of transportation.  Monthly Lunch and Learns have been scheduled 

throughout 2015 on a variety of alternative transportation topics.  Employee participation in the RideSolutions 

program has increased by 10% since the VA and RideSolutions have partnered to promote mode change. 

 

Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC-Attributable Funding 

The Attributable Funds Committee proposed recommendations for attributable funding at its meeting on 

December 3, 2014.  These proposed recommendations were made available for public review and comment 

on December 8, 2014, and MORPC is accepting comments through January 5, 2015.  The AFC will review 

public comments and make any final adjustments to the recommendations.  MORPC’s Transportation Policy 

Committee will act upon the recommendations at its meeting on March 12, 2015. 

 

OPWC 

The Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) held a public working meeting on December 5, 2014 to review 

and discuss the scores and rankings of 35 projects submitted for Round 29 SCIP/LTIP infrastructure funding.  

This was a very competitive round with more than $80 million of funding requested and only $24 million 

available.  The final action meeting was held December 12, 2014 to approve a list of project recommendations 

for Round 29 SCIP/LTIP infrastructure funding.  The following seven projects were recommended to receive 

$17.3 million in SCIP funding: 

file:///C:/Users/cklein/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/UXWN1FYA/twalsh@morpc.org


3 
 

 Franklin County Sanitary Engineer - District 4 Sanitary Waterlines in Prairie and Franklin Townships 

($3,237,060) 

 Columbus - Parsons Avenue Improvements ($964, 800) and James Road Improvements ($3,430,400) 

 Reynoldsburg - Livingston Avenue Improvements ($3,811,081) 

 Whitehall - Hamilton Road Improvements ($1,994,980) 

 Grove City - Gantz Road Improvements ($1,999,999) 

 Upper Arlington - Tremont Road Reconstruction ($1,783,880) 

 

Four projects were recommended to receive $6.5 million in LTIP funding: 

 Plain Township - Bevelhymer Road Improvements ($148,621) 

 Grandview Heights - Northwest Boulevard and First Avenue Improvements ($2,095,447) 

 Westerville - Cleveland Avenue and Schrock Road Improvements ($3,355,500) 

 Gahanna - Hamilton Road, Clark State to US 62 ($939,332) 

 

In addition, three projects in Clinton Township, Marble Cliff and Hamilton Township were submitted to the 

Small Government Commission for a second chance at SCIP funding.  Awards will be announced in early May 

2015. 

 

TRAC 

On December 18, 2014 ODOT released its draft TRAC program of projects for review and comment.  It is 

available at http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/Default.aspx.  ODOT is accepting comments through 

January 20, 2015 at TRAC@dot.state.oh.us.  Major changes impacting Central Ohio projects are: 

 Accelerating the final construction phase of the I-270 improvements between SR 315 and US 23, 

allowing it to begin this year as opposed to the previous schedule of 2024. 

 Adjustments in funding and timing of two phases of the downtown I-70/I-71 projects. Funding in 2017 

for Phase 4a was increased by $53M by moving it from Phase 4b, which previously was not scheduled 

until 2023.  Phase 4a as well as Phase 2 are the next major pieces to go to construction - both in 

2017. 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

Collaboration and Joint Projects 

A Local Government Innovation Grant application was submitted in concert with Prairie Township. The grant will 

support the development of a “GIS How To” guide for small governments, as well as an on-line catalogue of GIS 

files that can be shared across the region. 

  

MORPC Data & Mapping team members are functioning as a single information point to the City of Columbus 

Department of Technology on a couple of initiatives. We provided input to them on their bid to become named 

the Intelligent Community of the Year by the Intelligent Community Forum. This award is given to communities 

or regions with a documented strategy for creating prosperity and inclusion using broadband and information 

technology.  MORPC is also working with Columbus and OSU on an IT initiative called Global City Team 

Challenge that involves a pilot project using autonomous vehicles.  

 

The Fairfield County Sheriff is now using data from the Location Based Response System (LBRS). They 

occasionally provide services to Canal Winchester, and so are working with us to make sure that addresses in 

the area are correct. 

  

Garmin, the national mapping firm, is now using MORPC data as part of their core data system. 

 

Data & Mapping Involvement in Projects and Programs 

The MORPC team is preparing a future land use data set for the 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

using an allocation model with local land use plans and criteria about economic development, access to 

transportation infrastructure, development density, and environmental sensitivity. The team is including new 

criteria from the insight2050 study. The land use will be shared with communities for their review in January. 

 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/Default.aspx
mailto:TRAC@dot.state.oh.us
file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4 
 

Support for Members and the Community at Large    

The Data and Mapping team responded to approximately seven requests for maps, or information for 

communities during the month of December. Examples include maps and data that were shared with the City 

of Columbus, COTA and DataBus.  

 

MORPC is providing land use and traffic modeling data to consultants working with the City of Powell on a new 

Thoroughfare Plan. 

 

Data sets developed for the Regional Multi-Modal Thoroughfare Plan project were shared with consultants 

working on a similar plan for the City of Columbus. The intent is to leverage value from both efforts so that the 

plans are coordinated and complimentary.  

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

Safety Planning 

The team met to discuss establishing a Safety Task Force early next year to evaluate MORPC's current program 

and discuss any new regional safety strategies.  

 

The MORPC team attended the Fatality Review Board at the Columbus Public Health Department to better 

understand fatal crashes occurring in the region, and inform about future efforts to reduce them.  The team 

also presented to the Safe Communities General Body on regional crash trends and the 2011-2013 High-

Crash Locations.   

 

The City of Columbus' Large School District Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Travel Plan was presented to both 

CAC and TAC committees in December.  Since then, the Steering Committee met to review the draft plan and 

finalize recommendations for infrastructure projects.  An Executive Summary is available now for review at 

http://morpc.org/Search/index?s=safe%20routes%20to%20school; the final report will be available by the 

end of the year.  

 

In late November, MORPC submitted a proposal to the National SRTS Partnership to host its conference for 

2015/2016 in the City of Columbus.  We have been selected as a finalist and participated in an interview call 

with the selection committee mid-December.  We will receive notification if we are selected in early January. 

 

Active Transportation Planning 

The Active Transportation Plan (ATP) Working Group met to review the Key Regional Corridors – the corridors 

on which the ATP will focus – and to discuss their ideas for an interactive web map as one of the ATP’s 

deliverables.  Team members will work to develop a “story-based” interactive web map.  This concept will allow 

anyone from a resident to a community’s engineer to navigate through data and recommendations related to 

the ATP in a variety of levels of detail.  Team members, with the guidance of the ATP Technical Committee, will 

continue the network analysis process of the ATP.  The network analysis is expected to be completed in the 

first months of 2015, and then work can begin on providing recommendations for safe and efficient 

pedestrian, bicycle, and transit accommodations on specific portions of the Key Regional Corridors. 

 

MORPC is also developing outreach materials for presentations to MPO cities to ask them to adopt Complete 

Streets policies.  Presentations will start early 2015. 

 

MORPC team members met with staff from Columbus, ODOT, and YayBikes! to further discuss collaboration on 

establishing a Park-n-Bike pilot program.  The team members are currently in the process of developing a 

proposal for the pilot project. 

 

Regional Collaboration 

Team members scheduled upcoming Regional Collaboration Group meetings for January: the NW Area Group 

will meet on January 13, 2015 at the Dublin Recreation Center and the SW Area Group will meet for the first 

time on January 29, 2015 at Prairie Township Hall.  

 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org
http://morpc.org/Search/index?s=safe%20routes%20to%20school


5 
 

In addition to the Regional Collaboration Groups, MORPC is scheduling quarterly Regional Planning 

roundtables with the various planning commissions in MORPC's membership area.  The first official meeting 

will be held at the Fairfield County Board of Developmental Disabilities on January 9, 2015. 

 

Regional Education Forums 

The final 2014 Central Ohio Greenways forum was held in Canal Winchester in December.  Nearly 35 people 

were in attendance to listen to presentations by Rhonda Romano and Brad Westall on the past 10 years of 

Central Ohio Greenways and what is next.  Also, Matt Simpson with CT Consultants gave a presentation about 

the Union County Greenways Master Trail Plan, and David Rutter with MORPC presented on the work he has 

done with water trails.  The group was also updated on the Economic Impact of Trails Study. 

 

The MORPC team has already identified topics for the 2015 monthly Regional Education Forums.  January's 

forum will focus on SRTS, and presentations will be given by all four cities that have a Large School District 

Travel Plan. 

 

Greenways & Water Quality Program 

The next joint Greenways & Water Quality meeting is January 9, 2015 at MORPC.  The meeting will include 

updates on the Olentangy Trail's construction detours, water trail inventory, and Economic Impact of Trails 

Study.  Staff will also share the Greenways end-of-year report with the group. 

 

Regarding the Central Ohio Greenways (COG) trails program, staff coordinated the 2nd COG "Think Tank" 

meeting to develop a five-year strategic plan for COG.  The next meeting has been set for January. 

 

Economic Impact of Tails Study 

The project consultants updated the steering committee members of the Economic Impact of Trails Study on 

the project.  They continue to analyze user survey data (both intercept and online results) and trail count data, 

but initial results show high satisfaction of users with the regional trail system and high usage of the trails 

overall.  The consultants need additional data to provide a better understanding of trail construction and 

maintenance costs here in Central Ohio.  Early next year, steering committee members will meet to discuss key 

outcomes of the study and to develop marketing fact sheets with the consultants. 

 

Sustaining Scioto 

MORPC continued to share the provisional results and draft adaptive strategies with communities within the 

Scioto watershed and other interested parties.  As such, staff gave presentations to the Marion Regional 

Planning Commission, Delaware Regional Planning Commission, and the Farm Bureau’s Farm and Food 

Leadership Forum.  More presentations will follow in early 2015. 

 

insight2050 

The insight2050 Phase I report is now final and available on the project's new website: 

www.getinsight2050.org.  This website will be updated on a regular basis and filled with more resources over 

time. 

 

MORPC, together with its partners at ULI Columbus and Columbus 2020, continues to reach out to its 

communities and partner agencies to share the insight2050 results with leaders in government, business, and 

development.  This month, team members presented at the Licking County Building Code Symposium, the 

Chillicothe Rotary Club, and the Gahanna City Council.  Team members also presented insight2050 to the 

various MORPC working groups.  In addition, Yaromir Steiner, Steve Schoeny, and Keith Meyers participated in 

a CMC panel discussion on insight2050 with about 200 people in attendance. 

 

The executive project committee has met to discuss Phase 2 of insight2050.  Ideas for the various tasks were 

derived from MORPC's members and the steering committee.  Team members are currently drafting a scope of 

services to be shared with others. 

 

Regional Food Council 

MORPC team members met with City of Columbus and Franklin County staff to clarify the overlap and 

partnerships in the local food system efforts by MORPC, the City of Columbus, and Franklin County.  The team 

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/12%20-%20December/www.getinsight2050.org


6 
 

also attended the Ohio Farm Bureau’s Farm and Food Leadership Forum, the Ohio Healthy Food Finance Task 

Force, and the meeting of the Fairfield County Food Council.  

 

In order to increase funding for MORPC's local food efforts, team members are preparing various grant 

applications with input from experts in the field.  It will remain one of the department's goals for 2015 to find 

funding for regional food initiatives.  

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org  

 

Air Quality 

MORPC issued a press release December 9 announcing 2014 as the first year in two decades that the region 

had no Air Quality Alerts for ozone. Those agencies, local governments and businesses that pledged to Take 

Five for Clean Air in 2014 were recognized in this press release for their efforts in improving local air quality.  

The announcement received coverage on WOSU, WCBE, and in The Columbus Dispatch.  MORPC team 

members also provided an end of ozone season report to the Community Advisory Committee December 1, 

2014 and to the Transportation Advisory Committee December 3, 2014.   

 

MORPC’s air quality RFP evaluation committee reviewed proposals for air quality forecasting and selected 

Sonoma Technology as the contractor to provide services beginning January 1, 2015.  

 

Energy & Air Quality Working Group 

The next Energy & Air Quality Working Group meeting is Tuesday, January 27, 2015 at MORPC at 1:30 p.m. 

and may include review of the announcement by the U.S. EPA on November 26, 2014 to establish lower ozone 

standards authorized under the National Ambient Air Quality Standards of the Clean Air Act.  

 

Housing Services 

Community Housing Improvement Program (CHIP) 

The Pataskala CHIP project was wrapped up in November. Final invoicing has been completed and we are 

awaiting the final report request from the state to wrap up the reporting in December. A State monitoring visit 

on the program is expected in January or February. 

 

Housing Repair and Rehabilitation 

The rehab team continues to take applications and is managing the home repair work for two simultaneous 

programs in Franklin County, with multiple projects in stages from application, to under construction or 

completed. During 2014 we completed 75 projects. The team also began a new round of funding with 21 

applications processed for construction closing prior to the end of December 2014. We currently have 49 open 

projects in progress.   

 

The Franklinton Neighborhood and Weinland Park Exterior Home Repair programs are well underway.  Five of 

the seven Franklinton projects are complete and the final two projects for this round are under construction.  

The Rehab team has identified all of the projects for the final round of the Weinland Park program.  Eleven 

projects are completed, four projects are under construction, one project is out for inspection, and one project 

is being prepared for contract closing with the homeowner and general contractors.   

 

The Rehab team is managing the final phase of the Franklin County Single-Family Rehabilitation program.  One 

project is completed, six are under construction, and the remaining one is being prepared for contract closing 

with the homeowner and general contractors. 

 

The Near East Side Exterior Home Repair Program with Homeport and PACT is also well underway.  Three of the 

four projects are under construction; one is being prepared for contract closing with the homeowner and 

general contractors. 

 

Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) 

A buyer has been identified to purchase the NSP-1 rehabilitated home in Prairie Township.  The sale is 

expected to close by mid-February.   

 

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/06%20-%20June/cokeeffe@morpc.org%20


7 
 

Materials Management Working Group 

The Materials Management Working Group met on December 3, 2014 at MORPC.  The meeting included 

updates on the Ohio EPA recycling grants, Green Venues initiative, the Sustainability Advisory Committee, 

insight2050, and a discussion about goals for 2015.  The next meeting is January 28, 2015 at 10am.  

 

Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Discussion Group 

On December 3, 2014, MORPC convened the second meeting of a discussion group of representatives from 

member local governments that included City of Columbus, City of Bexley, City of Dublin, City of Upper 

Arlington, City of Worthington and Franklin County. The group voiced support for MORPC to be a leader in 

formulating a regional PACE district. In addition, MORPC will be evaluating H.B. 676 which was introduced in 

the Ohio House on December 1, 2014 and proposes changes to energy districts. Other interested member 

governments are encouraged to participate and can contact Christina O’Keeffe. The next meeting is scheduled 

for January 14, 2015 at MORPC.  

 

Residential Energy Efficiency Program 

All efforts are being made to meet inspection goals by program year end. Minor delays have occurred as a 

result of delayed funding and unexpected limited contractor capacity. Significant improvements have been 

made that has increased production. MORPC is now working through a backlog of existing jobs in-process with 

contractors.  

 

Columbia Gas – WarmChoice 

Discussions ensued on extension of existing grant through December 31, 2015 with additional funding 

allocation of $2.1 million for continued services. The resolution for approval is being considered by the 

Commission in January. A marketing plan was also developed and submitted to Columbia Gas.  

 

AEP-CAP production has steadily increased as a result of the modifications to the Intake program and the Work 

Order program. Data validation will improve upon implementation of the new AEP-CAP software in 2015. An 

extension of the existing contract is expected by the program administrator, Ohio Partners for Affordable 

Energy (OPAE) for continuation of work through March 31, 2015. Beginning on April 1, 2015, AEP-Ohio will 

handle the program administration in-house and will execute a contract with MORPC directly for 

implementation of program for remaining of 2015. 

 

State of Ohio - HWAP 

The majority of the required units has been expected and are awaiting ASHRAE measure installation. Once 

installed the remaining work will proceed as normal. All work is expected to fulfill grant obligations by end date 

of June 30, 2015.  

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee 

The department works with the Planning & Environment department to support the committee and develop the 

draft Sustainability Agenda currently under evaluation. A survey of members’ needs was conducted in 

December and will be incorporated in the Agenda and presented at the next Committee meeting scheduled for 

January 20, 2015.  

 

Administration 

Shawn Hufstedler – shufstedler@morpc.org 

 

In addition to the Ohio Auditor of State Award with Distinction received in November, MORPC again received 

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of achievement for Excellence in Financial 

Reporting for our 2013 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The GFOA established the Certificate 

of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Program (CAFR Program) to encourage and assist state 

and local governments to go beyond the minimum requirements of generally accepted accounting principles to 

prepare comprehensive annual financial reports that evidence the spirit of transparency and full disclosure 

and then to recognize individual governments that succeed in achieving that goal.  

 

The $13.4 million annual budget for 2015 was approved by the Commission in December 2014. 

 

The indirect cost allocation plan (ICAP) for 2015 was formally approved by ODOT in December 2014.  

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/07%20-%20July/shufstedler@morpc.org


8 
 

Administrative Services: 

Deborah Murphy – dmurphy@morpc.org 

 

Internal construction to aid in improved functionality of MORPC’s workspace is beginning Monday, January 5 

and should be completed by February 1, 2015. 

 

Open Positions  

The Commute Coordinator position in the Transportation Systems & Funding department was filled by an 

internal candidate from the Housing Department. 

 

Due to funding, six staff layoffs occurred, four in Housing & Community Services, one in Energy & Air Quality, 

and one overhead staff person. 

 

The Housing & Community Services department was transitioned into other departments.  The two Rehab staff 

members moved to the Energy and Air Quality Department and the two remaining Housing Counselors were 

moved to the Public & Government Affairs department. 

 

Three staff members have resigned in the month of December. 

 

  

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/07%20-%20July/dmurphy@morpc.org


9 
 

ATTACHMENT 

 

Membership Visits 

The following member visits took place in December: Village of Obetz and the City of Groveport. The Executive 

Director, Transportation Systems & Funding Director, Public and Government Affairs Director, and the 

Membership Coordinator visited with the Chillicothe Rotary Club. William Murdock provided the Club with an 

overview on insight2050, data projections specific to Ross County, and MORPC’s programs and services.   

 

A New Commission Member Orientation was held prior to the December Commission meeting for our new 

Board members from Delaware County, Jerome Township, Liberty Township, Village of Galena, and Village of 

Somerset. 

 

MORPC In the News  

Columbus Dispatch - Transportation Insider: COTA hires help for long-term planning 

Columbus Dispatch - Longtime Ohio State poli sci prof is retiring 

Canal Winchester Times - Vote on proposed policy changes expected Dec. 1 

Reynoldsburg News – MORPC Traffic Study - Most likely spot for a crash: Route 256 and Taylor Road 

Columbus Dispatch - Plan the future today - Ready or not, central Ohio will see population boom by 2050 

Columbus Business First - Light rail routes would cost $741M, analysis concludes 

Columbus Underground - Light Rail in Columbus? OSU Class Gets Conversation Started Again 

Columbus Dispatch - Transportation Insider: Ohio State students see light rail costing $740 

Million 

WOSU News – Commission issues no air quality alerts in 2014 

Reynoldsburg News - Eight get salary bumps due to pay-grade changes 

Columbus Business First - 16 transportation projects up for $59M in federal funding 

Observer Reporter - Work on regional energy policy powers up 

Columbus Dispatch - No smog alerts in central Ohio ... but barely 

Columbus Dispatch - Crashes feared as red-light cameras go 

Columbus Dispatch - No state money for Franklin Township waterline 

WCBE 09.5 - MORPC: No Air Quality Alerts Issued This Year 

Tri-Village News - City wins state cash for roads 

Columbus Dispatch - Critics ignore benefits of cameras 

The Fairfield Advantage - CARPOOL OR VANPOOL FOR YOU? 

 

Press Releases Distributed 

2014 Ozone Season Ends with Zero Air Quality Alerts 

MORPC Announces December Home Buying Education Sessions    

Liberty Township (Delaware County) joins the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Insight2050 draft Scenario Results Report Available for Review and Comment 

MORPC Employee lands Vice-Chair Position of The Ohio Geographically Referenced Information Program Forum 

OPWC’s Public Works Integrating Committee awards over $23 Million to 11 Projects 

MORPC Proposes Over $59 Million For New Transportation Projects 



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Community Advisory Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Transportation Policy Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Thea Walsh, Director, Transportation Systems & Funding 

 

DATE: 

 

December 29, 2015 

SUBJECT: 2014 in Review and Preview of 2015 

 
Thank you for your contributions to the successes achieved in transportation in 

2014.  As you are aware, transportation as an economic engine that drives 

development to Central Ohio, is pivotal to our quality of life, and continues to be a 

challenge as we search for new opportunities to maintain and enhance our regional 

transportation system.  We rely on you to help keep transportation issues moving 

forward in Central Ohio and appreciate your dedication to this cause. 

 

Our appointed and elected leaders, businesses and diverse communities all play a 

major role in prioritizing the transportation needs and challenges of Central Ohio.  As 

a member of MORPC’s advisory committees, your input has helped to meet these 

challenges.  The attached list is a showcase of the results of your efforts in making 

Central Ohio a great place to live, work and play.  The topics that are listed have been 

brought before you for review, comment, discussion and action.  Your valuable insight 

over the past year has made a difference.   

 

We appreciate your involvement and look forward to your participation in the 

transportation activities of 2015.  Below is a preview of what we will be working on. 

 

2015 Activities 

 

2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan (continued 

development) 

 Objectives & evaluation criteria 

 Land use projections 

 Candidate projects 

 Draft strategies and projects 

2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program   

 

High-Crash Locations 

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 

Functional Classification 

Columbus – Chicago Passenger Rail Study 

Active Transportation Plan 

Pedestrian/Bicycle Counts Program 



 

 

Community Advisory Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Transportation Policy Committee 

December 29, 2014 

Page 2 

 

Regional Data Site Task Force 

On-line Community Profiles 

Multimodal Thoroughfare Plan (continued development) 

Freight Trend Study 

2016 Planning Work Program (PWP) 

Ohio Public Works Commission funding programs 

Expansion of shared GIS files  

insight2050 phase II 

Economic Impact of Trails Study 

Safety Program Evaluation 

Systematic Safety Improvement Program 

Complete Streets Outreach 

Sidewalk Inventory 

Regional ITS Architecture (update) 

Section 5310 

Air Quality Standards 

 

 

 



 
 

2014 Accomplishments 
Transportation Planning Work Program  

 2015 Planning Work Program (PWP) 

 The Planning Work Program Completion Report for State Fiscal Year 2014 

 Certification Review of the MORPC Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process 

 MPO Boundary Change approval 

 

Regional Transportation Planning 

CAC Reorganization and Bylaws changes  

2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Amendment to add 2 new projects 

2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan  

 Goals approved  

Complete Streets 

 2014 Pedestrian and Bike Counting Program  

 Economic Impact of Trails Study initiated 

 Active Transportation Plan Update 

Transit 

 MORPC designated Section 5310 Recipient with Federal Transit Administration  

 COTA Transit System Review Update 

 Support of COTA’s Cleveland Avenue Bus Rapid Transit Proposal to FTA for §5309 New Starts 

Funding 

 COTA's Fare Adjustment for 2015 

 ODOT’s Ohio Statewide Transit Study 

Safety 

 High-Crash Lists 

 Systematic Safety Improvement Pilot Project Update 

 City of Columbus' Large School District Travel Plan 

Highways/Roadways 

 I-270/US 33 Interchange 

 Functional Class Update 

 Addition of Hilliard, Fairfield County and OGRIP as LBRS participants 

 

 



Land Use 

 2014 Detailed Land Use Inventory 

 Potential land uses mapped from local plans 

Other 

 insight2050 

 New interactive web-based energy map 

 2015 Population Estimates DataSource Fact Sheet 

 

Transportation Funding 

MORPC’s Attributable Funding Committee 

 Principles and Procedures Updated and Approved 

 Program of projects to use MORPC-attributable funding proposed 

 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

 Four TIP Amendments allowing transportation projects to move forward using federal and 

state funding: 

 46 total projects 

 $394 million in total project costs 

 These include 63 projects involving $26 million in MORPC-attributable 

funding 

 

Transportation Review Advisory Committee (TRAC) 

 Establishing Priorities for Central Ohio Candidate Projects Submitted in 2014 for TRAC 

Funding  

1. ODOT District 6: I-70/I-71/SR 315 Project (Innerbelt Phase 4A) 

2. ODOT District 6: I-70/I-71/SR 315 Project (Innerbelt Phase 6B) 

3. ODOT District 6: Far East Freeway: I-70/I-270/Brice Road Interchange Improvements 

4. ODOT District 6: South Outerbelt Phase 3 

 

 

Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ)  

 Established Priorities for Applications Submitted to the Ohio Statewide Urban CMAQ 

Committee 

 

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) District 3  

 Awarded over $23 Million to 11 Projects 

 

Clean Ohio Conservation Fund awards  

 Six projects received $3.2 million in funding to preserve or restore more than 322 acres of 

green space in Franklin County 

 

Air Quality:  

 Daily forecasting of ozone and PM 2.5  

 2014 first season in 20 years with no Air Quality Alerts for ozone 

Launched Take Five for Clean Air with 23 businesses and governments participating 

 



 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
 

Transportation Policy Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 

Thursday, December 11, 2014 
2:15 p.m. 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members 
Dave Anderson 
Karen Angelou 
Trudy Bartley 
Pat Blayney 
Stacey Boumis 
Randy Bowman 
Eric Brandon 
Susan Brobst 
Ron Bullard 
Greg Butcher 
Steve Campbell 
Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 
Derrick Clay 
Mike Compton 
Karl Craven 
Tracie Davies 
William Dorman 
Michael Ebert 

Scott Fulton 
Marian Harris 
Tracy Hatmaker 
Dan Havener 
Pamela Hykes O’Grady 
Jenna Jackson 
Erik Janas 
Anthony Jones 
Steve Kennedy 
Bill LaFayette 
Donald Leach 
Mike Maleski 
Holly Mattei 
Rory McGuiness 
Gary Merrell 
Erin Miller 
Robert Myers 
Victor Paini 

Vince Papsidero 
David Paul 
Eric Phillips 
Rob Platte 
Bryan Rhoads 
Ronald Rhodes 
Dean Ringle 
Jim Schimmer 
Ashley Senn 
David Simmons 
Thom Slack 
Ike Stage 
Curtis Stitt 
Scott Tourville 
Christina Villacinda-Farr 
Ellen Walker 
Nancy White 

 
Commission Members 
Franklin Christman John Cunningham Terry Emery 
 
Associate Members 
Tom Goodney   
 
Staff 
Loretta Akers 
Bernice Cage 
Kerstin Carr 
Amelia Costanzo 
Mark Crosten 
Evelyn Ebert 
Mary Ann Frantz 
Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 
Ciel Klein 
Laura Koprowski 
Eileen Leuby 
Sarah McQuaide 
William Murdock 
Deborah Murphy 
Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Susan Tsen 
Thea Walsh 
Garth Weithman 
Kathy Werkmeister 
Brandi Whetstone 

 
Guests 
Michael Blackford, City of Gahanna 
Lloyd Pierre-Louis, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

  
 
Chair Eric Phillips called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:15 p.m. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  



Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 11, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 

• Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 
o Thea Walsh directed members’ attention to Resolution T-17-14 on the consent agenda. An 

addendum to the resolution is at each seat. 
o Ms. Walsh reported the FHWA/FTA recertification in November went well and thanked members 

and staff for their participation. A favorable report is anticipated at the end of the month. 
o MORPC is working with several Ohio and Indiana cities along the proposed Columbus to Chicago 

passenger rail line. MORPC is facilitating the task force looking into creating a management entity 
for development and operation of the proposed line. Counties and MPOs along the line are getting 
involved. 

o Two out of the four submitted TRAC projects received funding: 
 I-70/I-71/SR 315 Phase 4A 
 I-270/US 23/SR 315 Phase D 

o The final attributable funds list is out for comment January 5, 2015. A list of the recommendations 
was provided at each seat. 

o MORPC, the City of Columbus, Columbus School Officials, Columbus Public Health, Columbus 
Police, ODOT, and others worked together to create a Safe Routes to School Travel Plan for 
Columbus City Schools.  

• Energy & Air Quality – Christina O’Keeffe, Director 
Christina O’Keeffe gave an update on MORPC’s Air Quality Program.  MORPC is responsible for 
administering Central Ohio’s year-round daily air quality forecasting program. Commission members 
Karen Angelou and Erin Miller helped evaluate RFPs for air quality forecasters. Sonoma Technology, 
Inc. (STI) was selected to continue to partner with MORPC for air quality forecasting services. STI has 
served as the air quality forecasters for Central Ohio for the past 14 years. 2014 was a record setting 
year – for the first time in 20 years there were no air quality alert days. Ms. O’Keeffe introduced Evelyn 
Ebert and Brandi Whetstone, MORPC air quality team members. 

 
Consent Agenda 
Erik Janas made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the motion was seconded; motion passed. 
 
Boundaries Discussion Task Force – Eric Phillips, Boundaries Discussion Task Force Co-Chair 

• Proposed Resolution T-18-14: “ADOPTING THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION BOUNDARY 
OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION” 
The Task Force recommends the minimal expansion due to funding concerns.  The expansion includes 
areas in Union, Licking, and Fairfield Counties. Mr. Murdock noted that the area in Fairfield County is 
expected to be confirmed; however, if something changes, a correction to remove affected areas will 
be brought forward at a future meeting.  The Pathway to Membership recommendations are along 
growth corridors that are expected to be in the urbanized area in the next census. The goal of the 
Pathway to Membership is to look for ways to partner with the communities so they will be familiar 
with MORPC. Steve Campbell made a motion to approve Resolution T-18-14, second by Rob Platte; 
motion passed. 
 

Proposed Resolution T-16-14: “ADOPTING GOALS FOR THE 2016-2040 COLUMBUS AREA METROPOLITAN 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN” 
Thea Walsh reminded members of the Metropolitan Transportation Plan goals presented at the November 
meeting and shared comments received. Holly Mattei made a motion to approve Resolution T-16-14, second 
by Dave Anderson; motion passed. 
 
The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/T-17-14Addendum.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/AttribFundsUpdate12-11-14.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/ColumbusSTP_DraftExecutiveSummary_Dec2014.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/ColumbusSTP_DraftExecutiveSummary_Dec2014.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/AQUpdate12-11-14.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/MTPGoalsComments.pdf


Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 
December 11, 2014 
Page 3 
 

 

Rory McGuiness, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Community Advisory Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Nick Gill, Assistant Director 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

 

DATE: 

 

January 5, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-1-15: "Amending the State Fiscal Year 

(SFY) 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement Program" 
 

Proposed Resolution T-1-15 will modify one project to the SFY 2014-2017 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  These changes are necessary to enable 

the project to advance using the identified sources of funding and to maintain fiscal 

constraint.  ODOT will ask the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) to amend the 

Statewide TIP to include these changes.  

 

ODOT District 6 has confirmed funding availability in SFY 2015 for the construction of 

Project D on the North Outerbelt (I-270) between SR 315 and US 23.  In December, 

MORPC added construction of Project C to the TIP by approving Resolution T-17-14.  

Now that funds have also been identified for Project D, ODOT requested that Project 

D be combined with Project C into a single project.  The construction contract is 

expected to be awarded in May. 

 

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of the 

project, including a description of the bicycle and pedestrian components.  

 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachment: 

 Proposed Resolution T-1-15 

 

 



RESOLUTION T-1-15 

 

“AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2014-2017 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution T-5-

13; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation has requested the modification of one project on 

the 2014-2017 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and  

 

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, 

including the most recent Metropolitan Transportation Plan adopted by the Transportation Policy 

Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its meeting on January 5, 2015, and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its meeting on January 7, 2015, recommended approval of 

this resolution to the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2014-2017 TIP be amended to include the project information 

as shown in Attachment 1. 

 

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2014-2017 TIP is maintained. 

 

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation 

Plan (SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as the projects are exempt from conformity 

requirements or have been included in the most recent air quality conformity 

approval. 

 

Section 4. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all local agencies listed as 

sponsoring agencies in Attachment 1 for appropriate action. 

 



Resolution T-1-15 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 5. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment: 

 Amended Project Information for the SFY 2014-2017 TIP 



Resolution T-1-15

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: ODOT 6 PID: 81747 TIP ID: 1556 MTP ID:  236/ 271

Project Type(s): Major Widening/New Bridge Air Quality: SA

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-IR270-21.67 (C & D) Length (mi.): 2.77

Con $2,160,000IM2015

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

I-270 from 1.1 mi W of SR-315 to 0.7 mi E of US-23, Major Widening & New Bridge, North Central Outerbelt 

Construction Projects C&D. Pjt C: Reconfigure I-270 EB, adding CD lanes and ramp work. Pjt D: Reconfigure I-270 

WB, adding CD lanes and ramp work.

No change to existing conditions. 

No change to existing conditions. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Con $38,750,000GARVEE2015

Con $29,060,000NHPP2015

Con $7,505,000State2015

Total: $77,475,000

Summary of Funding Sources

Source Description Total Amount

GARVEE Federal Advance Construction Paid with State Bonds $38,750,000

IM Interstate Maintenance $2,160,000

NHPP National Highway Performance Program $29,060,000

State State Transportation Funds $7,505,000

Grand Total $77,475,000

Tuesday, December 30, 2014 Page 1 of 1

Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP.


	Policy Meeting Minutes 12-11-2014.pdf
	Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
	Transportation Policy Committee Members
	Commission Members



